
Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, August 20, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
19400 Hartmann Road, Hidden Valley Lake, CA. 

 

  
 Attending Remotely:  
 Director Jim Freeman  

Localita La Croce 16 
01020 Lubriano, VT 
Italy 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER    
 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3) ROLL CALL    
 

4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
 

5) CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Armstrong vs Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District; 
Lake County Superior Court (Case No. CV423629) 
 

6) CONSENT CALENDAR 
Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one Motion, in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of 
these items unless requested by a Member of the Board or the public prior to the time the Board votes on the Motion to adopt. 
A.  MINUTES: Approval of the July 9, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting Minutes. 
B.  MINUTES: Approval of the July 16, 2024, Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes. 
D.  DISBURSEMENTS: Check #2832 - #2915 including drafts and payroll for a total of $1,593,405.92.  
 

7) BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 
Finance Committee  
Personnel Committee 
Emergency Preparedness Committee  
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee 
Trane Ad-Hoc Committee 
Valley Oaks Project Sub-Committee 
 

8) BOARD LIST OF PRIORITIES: 
Underground Infrastructure – Water Mainlines 
I&I 
SCADA 
Tank 9 – In Process 
Generators – In Process 
 

9) STAFF REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 
Financial Report  



 
Administration/Customer Service Report 
ACWA Committee Updates 
Field Operations Report   
Projects Update  
General Managers Report  
 

10)  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

11)  BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

12)  ADJOURN  
 

 
Public records are available upon request.  Board Packets are posted on our website at www.hvlcsd.org/meetings . 
In compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special accommodations to participate in or 
attend the meeting, please contact the District Office at 987-9201 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting.   
Members of the public shall be given the opportunity to comment on each agenda item before the Governing 
Board acts on that item, G.C. 54953.3.  All other comments will be taken under Public Comment. 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/meetings


 

Page 1 of 1 
July 9, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
   

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY JULY 9, 2024 – 12:30 PM 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District (District) Finance Committee met at the District 
office located at 19400 Hartmann Road Hidden Valley Lake, California. 

 
Present:  
Director Freeman  
Director Graves 
Dennis White, General Manger  
Trish Wilkinson, Accounting Supervisor 
Kelly Reese, Administrative Support Assistant  
 
Absent: 
Alyssa Gordon, Project Manager  
Penny Cuadras, Administrative Services Manager  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 12:30 p.m. by Director Graves.  
  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion by Director Freeman to approve the Finance Committee agenda as presented.  
Seconded by Director Graves  
 

REVIEW AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION: 
Monthly Financial Reports & Disbursements 

The Committee reviewed and discussed the financial reports. Staff addressed inquiries as presented by the 
committee.  
 

REVIEW AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION: 
Projects Update 

Brief update by Dennis White; inquiries addressed as presented by committee.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment.  

 
COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENT 

Members of the committee expressed appreciation to the staff.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Director Freeman to adjourn the meeting at 12:54 p.m.  
Second by Director Graves.  
 
Motion carries to adjourn the meeting at 12:54 p.m.  



              

  
                                           

Page 1 of 2 

July 16, 2024 BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES     Page 1 of 2 
 

 
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2024 - 7:00 PM 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

 The Regular Meeting of the Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District (District) Board of 
Directors was held in the District Boardroom at 19400 Hartmann Road Hidden Valley Lake, California. 
 
Directors Present: 
 Director Sean Millerick, President 
 Director Jim Freeman, Vice President 

Director Gary Graves  
Director Jim Lieberman 
Director Matthew Metcalf 

Staff Present:  
 Dennis White, General Manager 
 Penny Cuadras, Administrative Services Manager 
 Trish Wilkinson, Accounting Supervisor  
 Hannah Davidson, Water Resources Specialist 
 Kelly Reese, Administrative Support Assistant 
Absent:  
 Alyssa Gordon, Project Manager  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Director Millerick. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion by Director Freeman to approve the July 16, 2024, Regular Board Agenda.  
Seconded by Director Graves. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: (5) Director Graves, Freeman, Lieberman, Metcalf, Millerick. 
NAYS: (0)  
ABSTAIN: (0) 
ABSENT: (0)  
Motion carries to approve the July 16, 2024, Regular Board Agenda as presented.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Director Freeman to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.  
Seconded by Director Graves.  
 
A.  MINUTES: Approval of the June 5, 2024, Emergency Preparedness Committee Meeting Minutes. 
B.  MINUTES: Approval of the June 11, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.  
C.  MINUTES: Approval of the June 18, 2024, Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes.  
D.  MINUTES: Approval of the June 27, 2024, Board of Directors Special Meeting Minutes. 
E.  DISBURSEMENTS: Check #002744 - #002831 including drafts and payroll for a total of 
$718,843.74 
 
No Further Discussion 
No Public Comment 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: (5) Director Graves, Freeman, Lieberman, Metcalf, Millerick.  



              

  
                                           

Page 2 of 2 

July 16, 2024 BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES     Page 2 of 2 
 

NAYS: (0)  
ABSTAIN: (0)  
ABSENT: (0)  
Motion Carries to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.  
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Finance Committee: Met 7/9/24 
Personnel Committee: Did not meet.   
Emergency Preparedness Committee: Did not meet.  
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee: Did not meet.  
Trane Energy Resilience Ad Hoc Committee: Did not meet.  
Valley Oaks Sub-Committee: Did not meet.  
 
Board List of Priorities update provided by Staff.  
 

STAFF REPORTS 
Financial Report: Inquiries addressed by staff.  
Administration/Customer Services Report: Inquiries addressed by staff.  
ACWA Committees: Update provided by Hannah Davidson.  
Field Operation Report: Update provided by Hannah Davidson.  
Projects Update: Updated provided by Dennis White.  
General Manager Report: Update provided by Dennis White. Public comment was taken.  
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  
Approve and Adopt Resolution 2024-07 Resolution of the Hidden Valley Lake Community Services 
District – Consolidation of Election  
Motion by Director Freeman to Approve and Adopt Resolution 2024-07 Resolution of the Hidden Valley 
Lake Community Services District – Consolidation of Election.  
Seconded by Director Metcalf.  
 
No further Discussion. 
No Public Comment. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: (5) Director Graves, Freeman, Lieberman, Metcalf, Millerick. 
NAYS: (0)  
ABSTAIN: (0) 
ABSENT: (0) 
Motion carries by roll call vote to Approve and Adopt Resolution 2024-07 Resolution of the Hidden 
Valley Lake Community Services District – Consolidation of Election.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment was taken.  

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
Members of the Board expressed appreciation to the staff members.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Director Freeman to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m.  
Seconded by Director Graves. 
 
 
             
Sean Millerick                                    Dennis White                                    
President of the Board                 General Manager, Secretary to the Board 



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   1

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 120 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-11      STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,829.02

01-1249    UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         150.00

01-1392    MEDIACOM                                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         260.36

01-1705    SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MAN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR     228,796.90

01-1722    US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,751.65

01-1751    USA BLUE BOOK                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         917.86

01-1961    ACWA/JPIA                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         512.05

01-21      CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYE                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       7,607.80

01-2111    DATAPROSE, LLC                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         977.50

01-2283    ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL,                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         102.50

01-2538    HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HAR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          33.30

01-2541    MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         255.56

01-2585    TYLER TECHNOLOGY                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,688.40

01-2598    VERIZON  WIRELESS                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         775.63

01-2744    ADVENTIST HEALTH ST HELEN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          62.50

01-2788    GHD                                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,327.83

01-2792    ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         984.28

01-2816    ELAN CARDMEMBER SERVICE                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,000.56

01-2820    ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,922.00

01-2823    GARDENS BY JILLIAN                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2825    NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,400.00

01-2847    ALYSSA GORDON                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         710.44

01-2860    WESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., I                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         817.38

01-2880    MIDDLETOWN COPY & PRINT                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          52.00

01-2884    FAHRENHEIT HEATING & AIR                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         325.00

01-2885    RGW GROUNDSKEEPING, LLC                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      14,219.62

01-2909    STREAMLINE                                                  N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         124.50



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   2

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 120 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2917    AT&T MOBILITY                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          47.93

01-2926    THATCHER COMPANY, INC.                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       5,381.39

01-2945    APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         493.00

01-2950    AFLAC                                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         303.86

01-2959    FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          37.84

01-2982    FOSTER MORRISON CONSULTIN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,487.50

01-3022    WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         187.08

01-3054    SMALLCOMB, LISA                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          43.55

01-3060    R&S TRUCKING                                                N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         540.00

01-3061    ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, L                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         159.31

01-3071    BARTKIEWICZ, KRONICK & SH                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         375.00

01-3075    JACOB MCCLURE                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         250.00

01-3076    UBEO WEST, LLC                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         185.44

01-3093    LAKE COUNTY WASTE SOLUTIO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         305.26

01-3100    CONNOR BOUNSALL                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          20.17

01-3110    HIDDEN GEMS AT YOUR SERVI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,234.00

01-3114    IMPERIAL SUPPLIES, LLC                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         789.67

01-3115    FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 142                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,087.74

01-3118    FUTURE FORD                                                 N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      36,687.33

01-8       AT&T                                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         802.21

01-9       PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       9,059.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                        348,182.16



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   3

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 130 WATER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1       MISCELLANEOUS VENDOR                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         798.30

01-11      STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,842.13

01-1249    UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         150.00

01-1392    MEDIACOM                                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         260.36

01-1705    SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MAN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR     203,796.86

01-1722    US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,772.75

01-1751    USA BLUE BOOK                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         917.86

01-1961    ACWA/JPIA                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         512.04

01-21      CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYE                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       7,676.39

01-2111    DATAPROSE, LLC                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         977.49

01-2283    ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL,                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         102.50

01-2538    HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HAR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          98.59

01-2541    MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         255.55

01-2585    TYLER TECHNOLOGY                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,688.40

01-2598    VERIZON  WIRELESS                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         775.62

01-2702    PACE SUPPLY CORP                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,001.54

01-2744    ADVENTIST HEALTH ST HELEN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          62.50

01-2788    GHD                                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      17,590.23

01-2792    ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         984.27

01-2816    ELAN CARDMEMBER SERVICE                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,287.99

01-2820    ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         600.00

01-2823    GARDENS BY JILLIAN                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2825    NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,400.00

01-2842    COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,648.75

01-2847    ALYSSA GORDON                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         710.43

01-2860    WESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., I                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         817.38

01-2876    BOLD POLISNER MADDOW NELS                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         162.50



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   4

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 130 WATER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2878    BADGER METER                                                N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,260.00

01-2880    MIDDLETOWN COPY & PRINT                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          52.00

01-2884    FAHRENHEIT HEATING & AIR                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         325.00

01-2885    RGW GROUNDSKEEPING, LLC                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      14,219.62

01-2909    STREAMLINE                                                  N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         124.50

01-2917    AT&T MOBILITY                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          47.92

01-2926    THATCHER COMPANY, INC.                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,288.38

01-2945    APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         493.00

01-2950    AFLAC                                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         303.86

01-2959    FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          37.85

01-2982    FOSTER MORRISON CONSULTIN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,487.50

01-3022    WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         187.08

01-3037    AMERICAN ASPHALT REPAIR &                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,108.97

01-3054    SMALLCOMB, LISA                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          43.55

01-3060    R&S TRUCKING                                                N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         540.00

01-3061    ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, L                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         206.03

01-3071    BARTKIEWICZ, KRONICK & SH                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         600.00

01-3075    JACOB MCCLURE                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         375.00

01-3076    UBEO WEST, LLC                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         185.43

01-3093    LAKE COUNTY WASTE SOLUTIO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         305.25

01-3095    BRELJE & RACE CONSULTING                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      54,006.25

01-3096    C.V. LARSEN CO.                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR     246,524.20

01-3100    CONNOR BOUNSALL                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          20.16

01-3102    CHRISTOPER V. LARSEN                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      12,974.96

01-3108    ALPHA CM, INC                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      25,432.00

01-3110    HIDDEN GEMS AT YOUR SERVI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,386.00

01-3112    SCC ELECTRIC, INC                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR     152,000.00



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   5

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 130 WATER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3114    IMPERIAL SUPPLIES, LLC                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         789.64

01-3115    FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 142                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      17,756.12

01-3118    FUTURE FORD                                                 N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      36,687.33

01-3119    GINNLAW, P.C.                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,408.00

01-8       AT&T                                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         802.20

01-9       PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      29,676.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                        872,644.55



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   6

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 215 RECA REDEMPTION 1995               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-19      NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,939.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                          1,939.11



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   7

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 218 CIEDB REDEMPTION FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1636    US BANK                                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      19,862.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                         19,862.99



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   8

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 223 WATER BOND 2023A                   SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3105    U.S. BANK  ST. PAUL                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR     121,619.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                        121,619.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  REPORT TOTALS  ***                     1,364,248.11                                                   1,364,248.11

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                  *G / L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          120 2075            AFLAC                                 303.86

                          120 2088            SURVIVOR BENEFITS - PERS               13.73

                          120 2089            WAGE ASSIGNMENTS                       37.84

                          120 2090            PERS PAYABLE                        3,375.81

                          120 2091            FIT PAYABLE                         3,361.09

                          120 2092            CIT PAYABLE                         1,305.50

                          120 2093            SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE                15.50

                          120 2094            MEDICARE PAYABLE                      679.71

                          120 2095            S D I PAYABLE                         515.65

                          120 2099            DEFERRED COMP - 457 PLAN            1,400.00

                          120 5-00-5024       WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE            29,231.67

                          120 5-00-5025       RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS             1,696.93

                          120 5-00-5060       GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL                  817.38

                          120 5-00-5061       VEHICLE MAINT                          82.36

                          120 5-00-5074       INSURANCE                         177,600.99

                          120 5-00-5080       MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS            294.50

                          120 5-00-5092       POSTAGE & SHIPPING                    543.72

                          120 5-00-5121       LEGAL SERVICES                        375.00

                          120 5-00-5122       ENGINEERING SERVICES                3,327.83

                          120 5-00-5130       PRINTING & PUBLICATION                485.78

                          120 5-00-5145       EQUIPMENT RENTAL                      372.52

                          120 5-00-5148       OPERATING SUPPLIES                  5,427.59

                          120 5-00-5150       REPAIR & REPLACE                   46,035.32

                          120 5-00-5155       MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS               14,422.12

                          120 5-00-5156       CUSTODIAL SERVICES                  3,234.00

                          120 5-00-5157       SECURITY                              984.28

                          120 5-00-5191       TELEPHONE                           1,886.13

                          120 5-00-5192       ELECTRICITY                         9,059.24

                          120 5-00-5193       OTHER UTILITIES                       305.26



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   9

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 223 WATER BOND 2023A                   SORTED BY FUND

                                                     *G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          120 5-00-5194       IT SERVICES                         3,411.40

                          120 5-00-5195       ENV/MONITORING                      3,922.00

                          120 5-00-5315       SAFETY EQUIPMENT                      128.59

                          120 5-10-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      330.21

                          120 5-10-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   7,762.79

                          120 5-10-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 2,343.13

                          120 5-10-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                       144.83

                          120 5-10-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                        753.99

                          120 5-10-5179       ADM MISC EXPENSES                      94.55

                          120 5-30-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      345.99

                          120 5-30-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   8,699.57

                          120 5-30-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,875.13

                          120 5-30-5022       CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                    250.00

                          120 5-30-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                        14.48

                          120 5-30-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                         20.17

                          120 5-40-5010       DIRECTORS COMPENSATION                 19.15

                          120 5-40-5020       DIRECTOR BENEFITS                       5.75

                          120 5-40-5030       DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS            4,381.62

                          120 5-70-7202       DISASTER MITIGATION                 6,487.50

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                  348,182.16

 

                          130 1052            ACCTS REC WATER USE                   798.30

                          130 2075            AFLAC                                 303.86

                          130 2088            SURVIVOR BENEFITS - PERS               14.17

                          130 2089            WAGE ASSIGNMENTS                       37.85

                          130 2090            PERS PAYABLE                        3,409.74

                          130 2091            FIT PAYABLE                         3,368.45

                          130 2092            CIT PAYABLE                         1,313.31

                          130 2093            SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE                15.50

                          130 2094            MEDICARE PAYABLE                      686.72

                          130 2095            S D I PAYABLE                         520.95

                          130 2099            DEFERRED COMP - PLAN 457 PAYAB      1,400.00

                          130 5-00-5024       WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE            29,231.66

                          130 5-00-5025       RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS             1,696.92

                          130 5-00-5060       GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL                  817.38

                          130 5-00-5061       VEHICLE MAINT                          82.35

                          130 5-00-5074       INSURANCE                         152,600.98

                          130 5-00-5080       MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS            294.48

                          130 5-00-5092       POSTAGE & SHIPPING                    543.71

                          130 5-00-5121       LEGAL SERVICES                        762.50

                          130 5-00-5130       PRINTING & PUBLICATION                485.78

                          130 5-00-5145       EQUIPMENT RENTAL                      372.51

                          130 5-00-5148       OPERATING SUPPLIES                  1,318.93

                          130 5-00-5150       REPAIR & REPLACE                   61,972.96

                          130 5-00-5155       MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS               14,422.12

                          130 5-00-5156       CUSTODIAL SERVICES                  1,386.00

                          130 5-00-5157       SECURITY                              984.27



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:  10

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 223 WATER BOND 2023A                   SORTED BY FUND

                                                     *G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          130 5-00-5191       TELEPHONE                           1,886.10

                          130 5-00-5192       ELECTRICITY                        27,035.24

                          130 5-00-5193       OTHER UTILITIES                       305.25

                          130 5-00-5194       IT SERVICES                         5,671.40

                          130 5-00-5195       ENV/MONITORING                        600.00

                          130 5-00-5315       SAFETY EQUIPMENT                      128.59

                          130 5-00-5520       HYDRANT DEPOSIT REFUND              3,108.97

                          130 5-10-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      330.17

                          130 5-10-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   7,762.77

                          130 5-10-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 2,343.08

                          130 5-10-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                       191.56

                          130 5-10-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                        753.98

                          130 5-10-5179       ADM MISC EXPENSES                      94.53

                          130 5-30-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      352.81

                          130 5-30-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   8,699.57

                          130 5-30-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,909.40

                          130 5-30-5022       CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                    250.00

                          130 5-30-5063       CERTIFICATIONS                        125.00

                          130 5-30-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                        14.47

                          130 5-30-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                         20.16

                          130 5-40-5010       DIRECTORS COMPENSATION                 19.10

                          130 5-40-5020       DIRECTOR BENEFTIS                       5.75

                          130 5-40-5030       DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS            4,381.62

                          130 5-70-7202       DISASTER MITIGATION                 6,487.50

                          130 5-70-7204       RELIABLE WATER SUPPLY             521,326.13

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                  872,644.55

 

                          215 5-00-5123       OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         1,939.11

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                    1,939.11

 

                          218 5-00-5522       INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT         19,862.99

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                   19,862.99

 

                          223 5-00-5522       INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT        121,619.30

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                  121,619.30

 

                                   ----------------------------------------------------------

                                             ** TOTAL **                      1,364,248.11

                                                                     NO ERRORS



08-06-2024 12:03 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:  11

                                                         SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake

VENDOR: ALL

BANK:   ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TRANSACTION SELECTION

REPORTING: PAID ITEMS ,G/L DIST

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

REPORT SEQUENCE: FUND

G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION: YES

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 999999

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                            2,930,630.00     216,289.86     216,289.86   2,714,340.14     7.38

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,930,630.00     216,289.86     216,289.86   2,714,340.14     7.38

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                       1,364,532.00     262,919.52     262,919.52   1,101,612.48    19.27

  ADMINISTRATION                           499,830.00      72,144.27      72,144.27     427,685.73    14.43

  FIELD                                    493,250.00      73,080.02      73,080.02     420,169.98    14.82

  DIRECTORS                                 73,582.00       4,475.24       4,475.24      69,106.76     6.08

  CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP                 428,875.00           0.00           0.00     428,875.00     0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       2,860,069.00     412,619.05     412,619.05   2,447,449.95    14.43

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          70,561.00 (   196,329.19)(   196,329.19)    266,890.19   278.24-



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-4020 INSPECTION FEES                       500.00           0.00           0.00         500.00     0.00

120-4036 DEVELOPER FEES SEWER                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4040 LIEN RECORDING FEES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES                   9,000.00           0.00           0.00       9,000.00     0.00

120-4050 SALES OF RECLAIMED WATER          183,611.00      30,881.08      30,881.08     152,729.92    16.82

120-4111 COMM SEWER USE                     85,538.00       8,085.64       8,085.64      77,452.36     9.45

120-4112 GOV'T SEWER USE                     1,200.00         117.47         117.47       1,082.53     9.79

120-4116 SEWER USE CHARGES               2,059,031.00     174,138.70     174,138.70   1,884,892.30     8.46

120-4210 LATE FEE                           32,000.00       3,037.05       3,037.05      28,962.95     9.49

120-4300 MISC INCOME                           500.00           0.00           0.00         500.00     0.00

120-4310 OTHER INCOME                          500.00          29.92          29.92         470.08     5.98

120-4320 FEMA/CalOES GRANTS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4325 GRANTS                            121,875.00           0.00           0.00     121,875.00     0.00

120-4505 LEASE INCOME                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     3,000.00           0.00           0.00       3,000.00     0.00

120-4580 TRANSFERS IN                      433,875.00           0.00           0.00     433,875.00     0.00

120-4591 INCOME APPLICABLE TO PRIOR YRS          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4955 Gain/Loss                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,930,630.00     216,289.86     216,289.86   2,714,340.14     7.38

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-00-5010 SALARY & WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE       35,000.00      29,231.67      29,231.67       5,768.33    83.52

120-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS       19,007.00         848.46         848.46      18,158.54     4.46

120-5-00-5026 COBRA Health & Dental              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE               2,500.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00     0.00

120-5-00-5050 DEPRECIATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL          30,000.00         817.38         817.38      29,182.62     2.72

120-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINT                 30,000.00           0.00           0.00      30,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC                      800.00           0.00           0.00         800.00     0.00

120-5-00-5074 INSURANCE                    157,500.00     152,600.99     152,600.99       4,899.01    96.89

120-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                     35,000.00       2,369.98       2,369.98      32,630.02     6.77

120-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS    14,000.00         274.50         274.50      13,725.50     1.96

120-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING            10,000.00         543.72         543.72       9,456.28     5.44

120-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES                20,000.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES          75,000.00           0.00           0.00      75,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE    37,000.00           0.00           0.00      37,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5125 OPEB                          13,000.00           0.00           0.00      13,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES                 7,500.00           0.00           0.00       7,500.00     0.00

120-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATION         8,000.00         433.78         433.78       7,566.22     5.42

120-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER                     1,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5142 AMORTIZATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL               6,500.00         187.08         187.08       6,312.92     2.88

120-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES            90,000.00       3,345.57       3,345.57      86,654.43     3.72

120-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE             185,000.00      42,165.25      42,165.25     142,834.75    22.79

120-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS          15,500.00      14,322.12      14,322.12       1,177.88    92.40

120-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES            18,500.00         770.00         770.00      17,730.00     4.16

120-5-00-5157 SECURITY                       5,000.00         984.28         984.28       4,015.72    19.69

120-5-00-5160 SLUDGE DISPOSAL               50,000.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5165 TERTIARY POND MAINTENANCE     50,000.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5180 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE                     18,000.00       1,110.50       1,110.50      16,889.50     6.17

120-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY                  155,000.00       9,059.24       9,059.24     145,940.76     5.84

120-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES                3,500.00           0.00           0.00       3,500.00     0.00

120-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES                   35,000.00         493.00         493.00      34,507.00     1.41

120-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING                50,000.00       3,362.00       3,362.00      46,638.00     6.72

120-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEES         27,000.00           0.00           0.00      27,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD              1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

120-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE             1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

120-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT               3,500.00           0.00           0.00       3,500.00     0.00

120-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES                   250.00           0.00           0.00         250.00     0.00

120-5-00-5580 TRANSFERS OUT                154,075.00           0.00           0.00     154,075.00     0.00

120-5-00-5591 EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO PRI         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5595 BAD DEBT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5700 OVER / SHORT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                  1,364,532.00     262,919.52     262,919.52   1,101,612.48    19.27



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    4

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             304,914.00      23,101.73      23,101.73     281,812.27     7.58

120-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            109,179.00       7,762.79       7,762.79     101,416.21     7.11

120-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           70,537.00      40,439.38      40,439.38      30,097.62    57.33

120-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                4,000.00          86.38          86.38       3,913.62     2.16

120-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 5,000.00         753.99         753.99       4,246.01    15.08

120-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

120-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES              1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                      499,830.00      72,144.27      72,144.27     427,685.73    14.43



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    5

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

FIELD

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             292,691.00      24,207.09      24,207.09     268,483.91     8.27

120-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            121,533.00       8,637.07       8,637.07     112,895.93     7.11

120-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           64,526.00      39,971.38      39,971.38      24,554.62    61.95

120-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE             2,500.00         250.00         250.00       2,250.00    10.00

120-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                 2,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00     0.00

120-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                1,000.00          14.48          14.48         985.52     1.45

120-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

120-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIELD                               493,250.00      73,080.02      73,080.02     420,169.98    14.82



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    6

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTORS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION         3,000.00         269.15         269.15       2,730.85     8.97

120-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFITS                230.00           5.75           5.75         224.25     2.50

120-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS      59,752.00       4,200.34       4,200.34      55,551.66     7.03

120-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 2,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00     0.00

120-5-40-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

120-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING              3,600.00           0.00           0.00       3,600.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIRECTORS                            73,582.00       4,475.24       4,475.24      69,106.76     6.08



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    7

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-70-7201 REGULATORY COMPLIANCE         25,000.00           0.00           0.00      25,000.00     0.00

120-5-70-7202 DISASTER MITIGATION          351,875.00           0.00           0.00     351,875.00     0.00

120-5-70-7203 DISASTER RECOVERY                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-70-7205 RISK MANAGEMENT               52,000.00           0.00           0.00      52,000.00     0.00

120-5-70-7206 RECORDS RETENTION                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP            428,875.00           0.00           0.00     428,875.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       2,860,069.00     412,619.05     412,619.05   2,447,449.95    14.43

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          70,561.00 (   196,329.19)(   196,329.19)    266,890.19   278.24-

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                            8,650,128.00     954,830.84     954,830.84   7,695,297.16    11.04

TOTAL REVENUES                           8,650,128.00     954,830.84     954,830.84   7,695,297.16    11.04

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                       6,306,542.00     425,328.33     425,328.33   5,881,213.67     6.74

  ADMINISTRATION                           507,830.00      72,144.23      72,144.23     435,685.77    14.21

  FIELD                                    501,450.00      73,716.45      73,716.45     427,733.55    14.70

  DIRECTORS                                 77,982.00       4,475.18       4,475.18      73,506.82     5.74

  CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP               5,533,007.00       3,437.96       3,437.96   5,529,569.04     0.06

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      12,926,811.00     579,102.15     579,102.15  12,347,708.85     4.48

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     ( 4,276,683.00)    375,728.69     375,728.69 ( 4,652,411.69)    8.79-



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-4035 RECONNECT FEE                      15,000.00       1,710.00       1,710.00      13,290.00    11.40

130-4036 DEVELOPER FEES WATER                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4038 COMM WATER METER INSTALL                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4039 WATER CONNECTION FEE                1,645.00           0.00           0.00       1,645.00     0.00

130-4040 LIEN RECORDING FEES                 1,200.00         496.80         496.80         703.20    41.40

130-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES                  32,000.00           0.00           0.00      32,000.00     0.00

130-4110 COMM WATER USE                    168,824.00      13,188.87      13,188.87     155,635.13     7.81

130-4111 BULK WATER SALES                   32,000.00           0.00           0.00      32,000.00     0.00

130-4112 GOV'T WATER USE                     7,400.00         599.20         599.20       6,800.80     8.10

130-4115 WATER USE                       3,104,882.00     326,666.63     326,666.63   2,778,215.37    10.52

130-4210 LATE FEE                           57,000.00       5,237.34       5,237.34      51,762.66     9.19

130-4215 RETURNED CHECK FEE                  1,000.00         100.00         100.00         900.00    10.00

130-4300 MISC INCOME                         1,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00     0.00

130-4310 OTHER INCOME                          100.00           0.00           0.00         100.00     0.00

130-4320 FEMA/CalOES GRANTS              3,822,358.00           0.00           0.00   3,822,358.00     0.00

130-4325 GRANTS                            121,875.00           0.00           0.00     121,875.00     0.00

130-4330 HYDRANT METER USE DEPOSIT           3,240.00           0.00           0.00       3,240.00     0.00

130-4505 LEASE INCOME                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     5,985.00           0.00           0.00       5,985.00     0.00

130-4580 TRANSFER IN                     1,274,119.00     606,832.00     606,832.00     667,287.00    47.63

130-4591 INCOME APPLICABLE TO PRIOR YRS          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4955 Gain/Loss                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           8,650,128.00     954,830.84     954,830.84   7,695,297.16    11.04

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-00-5010 SALARY & WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE       35,000.00      29,231.66      29,231.66       5,768.34    83.52

130-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS       19,007.00         848.45         848.45      18,158.55     4.46

130-5-00-5026 COBRA Health & Dental              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE               2,500.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00     0.00

130-5-00-5050 DEPRECIATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL          30,000.00         817.38         817.38      29,182.62     2.72

130-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINT                 35,000.00           0.00           0.00      35,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC                    1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

130-5-00-5074 INSURANCE                    157,500.00     152,600.98     152,600.98       4,899.02    96.89

130-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                     35,000.00       2,369.97       2,369.97      32,630.03     6.77

130-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS    35,000.00         274.50         274.50      34,725.50     0.78

130-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING             9,500.00         543.71         543.71       8,956.29     5.72

130-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES                75,000.00           0.00           0.00      75,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES          50,000.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE    25,000.00           0.00           0.00      25,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5124 WATER RIGHTS                  15,000.00           0.00           0.00      15,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5125 OPEB                          13,000.00           0.00           0.00      13,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES                 7,500.00           0.00           0.00       7,500.00     0.00

130-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATION         7,500.00         433.78         433.78       7,066.22     5.78

130-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER                     1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

130-5-00-5142 AMORTIZATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL              35,000.00         187.08         187.08      34,812.92     0.53

130-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES            10,000.00           0.00           0.00      10,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE             180,000.00      57,551.45      57,551.45     122,448.55    31.97

130-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS          15,500.00      14,322.12      14,322.12       1,177.88    92.40

130-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES            18,500.00         770.00         770.00      17,730.00     4.16

130-5-00-5157 SECURITY                       5,000.00         984.27         984.27       4,015.73    19.69

130-5-00-5180 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE                     19,000.00       1,110.48       1,110.48      17,889.52     5.84

130-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY                  220,000.00      27,035.24      27,035.24     192,964.76    12.29

130-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES                4,000.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES                   55,000.00         493.00         493.00      54,507.00     0.90

130-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING                20,000.00         300.00         300.00      19,700.00     1.50

130-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEES         30,000.00           0.00           0.00      30,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD              1,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE             1,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5312 TOOLS -  FIELD                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT               5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5317 COVID-19                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5505 WATER CONSERVATION             7,500.00           0.00           0.00       7,500.00     0.00

130-5-00-5520 HYDRANT DEPOSIT REFUND             0.00       3,108.97       3,108.97 (     3,108.97)    0.00

130-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES                   700.00           0.00           0.00         700.00     0.00

130-5-00-5580 TRANSFERS OUT              5,125,435.00     132,345.29     132,345.29   4,993,089.71     2.58

130-5-00-5590 NON-OPERATING OTHER                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5591 EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO PRI         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    4

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

130-5-00-5595 BAD DEBT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                  6,306,542.00     425,328.33     425,328.33   5,881,213.67     6.74



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    5

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             304,914.00      23,101.78      23,101.78     281,812.22     7.58

130-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            109,179.00       7,762.77       7,762.77     101,416.23     7.11

130-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           70,537.00      40,439.33      40,439.33      30,097.67    57.33

130-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                4,000.00          86.37          86.37       3,913.63     2.16

130-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 8,000.00         753.98         753.98       7,246.02     9.42

130-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS          10,000.00           0.00           0.00      10,000.00     0.00

130-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES              1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                      507,830.00      72,144.23      72,144.23     435,685.77    14.21



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    6

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

FIELD

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             292,691.00      24,684.26      24,684.26     268,006.74     8.43

130-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            121,533.00       8,637.07       8,637.07     112,895.93     7.11

130-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           64,526.00      40,005.65      40,005.65      24,520.35    62.00

130-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE             2,500.00         250.00         250.00       2,250.00    10.00

130-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                 1,200.00         125.00         125.00       1,075.00    10.42

130-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                1,000.00          14.47          14.47         985.53     1.45

130-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 8,000.00           0.00           0.00       8,000.00     0.00

130-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS          10,000.00           0.00           0.00      10,000.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIELD                               501,450.00      73,716.45      73,716.45     427,733.55    14.70



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    7

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTORS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION         3,000.00         269.10         269.10       2,730.90     8.97

130-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFTIS                230.00           5.75           5.75         224.25     2.50

130-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS      59,752.00       4,200.33       4,200.33      55,551.67     7.03

130-5-40-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

130-5-40-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

130-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING              5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIRECTORS                            77,982.00       4,475.18       4,475.18      73,506.82     5.74



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    8

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-70-7012 GENERAL VEHICLES              85,000.00           0.00           0.00      85,000.00     0.00

130-5-70-7201 REGULATORY COMPLIANCE              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-70-7202 DISASTER MITIGATION          351,875.00           0.00           0.00     351,875.00     0.00

130-5-70-7203 DISASTER RECOVERY                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-70-7204 RELIABLE WATER SUPPLY      5,096,132.00       3,437.96       3,437.96   5,092,694.04     0.07

130-5-70-7205 RISK MANAGEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-70-7206 RECORDS RETENTION                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP          5,533,007.00       3,437.96       3,437.96   5,529,569.04     0.06

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      12,926,811.00     579,102.15     579,102.15  12,347,708.85     4.48

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     ( 4,276,683.00)    375,728.69     375,728.69 ( 4,652,411.69)    8.79-

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

215-RECA REDEMPTION 1995-2

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                              375,500.00           0.00           0.00     375,500.00     0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                             375,500.00           0.00           0.00     375,500.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         296,860.00       1,939.11       1,939.11     294,920.89     0.65

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         296,860.00       1,939.11       1,939.11     294,920.89     0.65

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          78,640.00 (     1,939.11)(     1,939.11)     80,579.11     2.47-



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

215-RECA REDEMPTION 1995-2

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

215-4525 PRO-RATA BOND PAYMENT FEE           3,200.00           0.00           0.00       3,200.00     0.00

215-4530 TAXES, ASSMT & BOND PROCEEDS      275,500.00           0.00           0.00     275,500.00     0.00

215-4540 DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS             32,000.00           0.00           0.00      32,000.00     0.00

215-4541 DELINQ PENALTY & INTEREST          55,000.00           0.00           0.00      55,000.00     0.00

215-4542 DELINQ ASSMT MONTHLY PENALTY            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     9,800.00           0.00           0.00       9,800.00     0.00

215-4580 TRANSFERS IN                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             375,500.00           0.00           0.00     375,500.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

215-RECA REDEMPTION 1995-2

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

215-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE    11,140.00       1,939.11       1,939.11       9,200.89    17.41

215-5-00-5125 BOND PREMIUM                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5522 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT    72,720.00           0.00           0.00      72,720.00     0.00

215-5-00-5580 TRANSFER OUT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5590 COST OF ISSUANCE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5599 PRINCIPAL PMT                213,000.00           0.00           0.00     213,000.00     0.00

215-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    296,860.00       1,939.11       1,939.11     294,920.89     0.65

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         296,860.00       1,939.11       1,939.11     294,920.89     0.65

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          78,640.00 (     1,939.11)(     1,939.11)     80,579.11     2.47-

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

218-CIEDB REDEMPTION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                              169,355.00      10,725.99      10,725.99     158,629.01     6.33

TOTAL REVENUES                             169,355.00      10,725.99      10,725.99     158,629.01     6.33

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         169,355.00      19,862.99      19,862.99     149,492.01    11.73

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         169,355.00      19,862.99      19,862.99     149,492.01    11.73

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00 (     9,137.00)(     9,137.00)      9,137.00     0.00



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

218-CIEDB REDEMPTION FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

218-4030 WATER CAPACITY FEES                27,411.00           0.00           0.00      27,411.00     0.00

218-4115 WATER USE CIEDB                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

218-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     3,800.00           0.00           0.00       3,800.00     0.00

218-4580 TRANSFERS IN                      138,144.00      10,725.99      10,725.99     127,418.01     7.76

218-4596 USER/NEW DEVELOPMT PORTION              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             169,355.00      10,725.99      10,725.99     158,629.01     6.33

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

218-CIEDB REDEMPTION FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

218-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

218-5-00-5522 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT    39,726.00      19,862.99      19,862.99      19,863.01    50.00

218-5-00-5560 BAD DEBT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

218-5-00-5580 TRANSFER OUT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

218-5-00-5595 CIEDB LOAN ANNUAL FEE          3,425.00           0.00           0.00       3,425.00     0.00

218-5-00-5599 PRINCIPAL PMT                126,204.00           0.00           0.00     126,204.00     0.00

218-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    169,355.00      19,862.99      19,862.99     149,492.01    11.73

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         169,355.00      19,862.99      19,862.99     149,492.01    11.73

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00 (     9,137.00)(     9,137.00)      9,137.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

219-USDA SOLAR LOAN

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                               32,095.00           0.00           0.00      32,095.00     0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                              32,095.00           0.00           0.00      32,095.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                          32,095.00           0.00           0.00      32,095.00     0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          32,095.00           0.00           0.00      32,095.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

219-USDA SOLAR LOAN

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

219-4300 MISC INCOME                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-4550 INTEREST INCOME                        25.00           0.00           0.00          25.00     0.00

219-4580 TRANSFERS IN                       32,070.00           0.00           0.00      32,070.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                              32,095.00           0.00           0.00      32,095.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

219-USDA SOLAR LOAN

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

219-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-5-00-5522 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT    13,095.00           0.00           0.00      13,095.00     0.00

219-5-00-5523 INTEREST EXPENSE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-5-00-5580 TRANSFER OUT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-5-00-5599 PRINCIPAL PMT                 19,000.00           0.00           0.00      19,000.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                     32,095.00           0.00           0.00      32,095.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          32,095.00           0.00           0.00      32,095.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

223-WATER BOND 2023A

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                              321,625.00     121,619.30     121,619.30     200,005.70    37.81

TOTAL REVENUES                             321,625.00     121,619.30     121,619.30     200,005.70    37.81

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                       1,545,744.00     121,619.30     121,619.30   1,424,124.70     7.87

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       1,545,744.00     121,619.30     121,619.30   1,424,124.70     7.87

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     ( 1,224,119.00)          0.00           0.00 ( 1,224,119.00)    0.00



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

223-WATER BOND 2023A

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

223-4525 PRO-RATA BOND PAYMENT FEE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

223-4550 INTEREST INCOME                    50,000.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00     0.00

223-4580 TRANSFER IN                       271,625.00     121,619.30     121,619.30     150,005.70    44.77

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             321,625.00     121,619.30     121,619.30     200,005.70    37.81

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 8-06-2024 12:55 PM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2024

223-WATER BOND 2023A

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

223-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

223-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

223-5-00-5125 BOND PREMIUM                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

223-5-00-5522 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT   251,625.00     121,619.30     121,619.30     130,005.70    48.33

223-5-00-5580 TRANSFER OUT               1,274,119.00           0.00           0.00   1,274,119.00     0.00

223-5-00-5590 COST OF ISSUANCE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

223-5-00-5599 PRINCIPAL PMT                 20,000.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00     0.00

223-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                  1,545,744.00     121,619.30     121,619.30   1,424,124.70     7.87

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       1,545,744.00     121,619.30     121,619.30   1,424,124.70     7.87

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     ( 1,224,119.00)          0.00           0.00 ( 1,224,119.00)    0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 Operating 

Checking 
 Money Market  LAIF 

 Bond Trustee 

Sewer 

 Bond Trustee 

Water 
 CERBT 

 West America 

Bank 

 West America 

Bank 
 State Treasurer  US Bank  US Bank 

 CalPERS 

CERBT Q1 

1010 1130 1133 1200 1212 1135

Financial Activity of Cash/Investment Accounts in General Ledger [1]

Beginning Balances 524,409$           4,065,088$        664,411$          150,395$           3,537,128$        27,168$            8,968,599$           

Cash Receipts

  Utility Billing Deposits 507,383$           -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

  Electronic Fund Deposits -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

  Other Deposits -$                   236$                  7,497$              598$                  14,910$             27,185$            

Total Cash Receipts 507,383$           236$                  7,497$              150,993$           3,552,038$        54,353$            

Cash Disbursements

  Accounts Payable Checks issued 1,319,326$        -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

  Electronic Fund/Bank Draft  Disbursements 197,247$           -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

  Payroll Checks issued - net 72,093$             -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

  Bank Fees 4,740$               -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

  Other Disbursements -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

Total Disbursements 1,593,406$        -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

Transfers Between  Accounts

  Transfers In 658,771$           -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

  Transfers Out -$                   658,771$           -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

Total Transfers Between Accounts 658,771$           658,771$           -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  

Ending Balances in General Ledger 97,158$             3,406,553$        671,908$          150,993$           3,552,038$        54,353$            7,933,003$           

Financial Institution Ending Balances 256,169$           3,406,533$        671,908$          150,993$           3,552,038$        54,353$            8,091,994$           

Ending Balances General Ledger Distribution by District Funds [2]

100 Operating -                     -                     -                    -                     -                     -                    -                        

120 Wastewater Operating 41,270               17,852               77,612              -                     -                     27,176              163,910                

130 Water Operating 46,351               49,060               115,664            -                     -                     27,176              238,251                

215 2016 Sewer Refinancing Bond -                     445,248             102,027            150,993             -                     -                    698,269                

218 2002 CIEDB Loan -                     64,804               23,740              -                     -                     -                    88,544                  

219 2012 USDA Solar COP -                     8,387                 945                   -                     -                     -                    9,332                    

223 2023 Water Revenue Bond -                     -                     -                    -                     3,552,038          -                    3,552,038             

313 Wastewater Operating Reserve 9,537                 154,496             63,222              -                     -                     -                    227,254                

314 Wastewater CIP -                     485,771             102,223            -                     -                     -                    587,994                

319 2012 USDA Solar COP Reserve -                     31,399               -                    -                     -                     -                    31,399                  

320 Water CIP -                     1,969,208          -                    -                     -                     -                    1,969,208             

325 Water Operating Reserve -                     180,329             -                    -                     -                     -                    180,329                

350 2002 CIEDB Loan Reserve -                     -                     186,476            -                     -                     -                    186,476                

Total Ending Balances in General Ledger 97,158$             3,406,553$        671,908$          150,993$           3,552,038$        54,353$            7,933,003$           

[1] Fom General Ledger activity by Financial Institution accounts with District Fund accounts consolidated. Checking and Money Market accounts are with 

West America Bank, Local Agency Investment Account (LAIF) is held by the State Treasurer on behalf of the District, US Bank is the Bond Trustee for the the 2016 Refunding and 2023 Water Bond and CalPers  holds the CERBT Trust 

 >>>>>>>>.  All cash accounts have been reconciled to the ending Financial Institution statements.

[2] See Reconcilliation Detail Summary for details

 Total All 

Cash/Investment 

Accounts 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

Financial Activity, Cash and Investment Summary 

 As of  July  31, 2024

(Rounded and Unaudited)



 8/06/2024  1:44 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

BANK DRAFT:         ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/12/2024 BANK-DRAFT001033  AFLAC                                  303.86CR   CLEARED   A    7/10/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 BANK-DRAFT001034  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE       7,530.37CR   CLEARED   A    7/15/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 BANK-DRAFT001035  NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION       1,400.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/12/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 BANK-DRAFT001036  STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD             1,784.53CR   CLEARED   A    7/12/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 BANK-DRAFT001037  US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY        4,610.26CR   CLEARED   A    7/12/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 BANK-DRAFT001038  AFLAC                                  303.86CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             7/26/2024 BANK-DRAFT001039  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE       7,753.82CR   CLEARED   A    7/26/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 BANK-DRAFT001040  NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION       1,400.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/26/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 BANK-DRAFT001041  STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD             1,886.62CR   CLEARED   A    7/26/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 BANK-DRAFT001042  US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY        4,914.14CR   CLEARED   A    7/26/2024

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002832  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          810.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/10/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002833  AMERICAN ASPHALT REPAIR & RESU       3,108.97CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002834  APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS           986.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/22/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002835  BADGER METER                         2,260.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/16/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002836  CONNOR BOUNSALL                         40.33CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002837  FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 1423             426.79CR   CLEARED   A    7/09/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002838  HIDDEN GEMS AT YOUR SERVICE          3,080.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/09/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002839  LAKE COUNTY WASTE SOLUTIONS, I         109.12CR   CLEARED   A    7/11/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002840  LAKE COUNTY WASTE SOLUTIONS, I         501.39CR   CLEARED   A    7/10/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002841  MEDIACOM                               520.72CR   CLEARED   A    7/12/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002842  MIDDLETOWN COPY & PRINT                104.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/10/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002843  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC            118.94CR   CLEARED   A    7/12/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002844  R&S TRUCKING                         1,080.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/09/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002845  SCC ELECTRIC, INC                  152,000.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/12/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002846  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME     388,665.30CR   CLEARED   A    7/10/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002847  STREAMLINE                             249.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/12/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002848  THATCHER COMPANY, INC.               3,324.20CR   CLEARED   A    7/10/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002849  WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING          374.16CR   CLEARED   A    7/11/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002850  POZZI, MARY                            133.79CR   CLEARED   A    7/31/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002851  BURKHART, KENNETH                       14.73CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 CHECK     002852  LESSNER, MICHAEL                        93.81CR   CLEARED   A    7/19/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002853  ACWA/JPIA                            1,024.09CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002854  ADVENTIST HEALTH ST HELENA - J         125.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/17/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002855  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          390.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/17/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002856  ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL, INC.         205.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002857  AT&T                                 1,604.41CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002858  DATAPROSE, LLC                       1,954.99CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002859  FOSTER MORRISON CONSULTING, LT      12,975.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002860  FUTURE FORD                         73,374.66CR   CLEARED   A    7/16/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002861  GHD                                 15,822.25CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002862  HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HARDWARE         131.89CR   CLEARED   A    7/17/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002863  GARDENS BY JILLIAN                     200.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/30/2024



 8/06/2024  1:44 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   2

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002864  NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP         1,939.11CR   CLEARED   A    7/19/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002865  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC             44.70CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002866  TYLER TECHNOLOGY                     5,376.80CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002867  U.S. BANK  ST. PAUL                121,619.30CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002868  US BANK                             19,862.99CR   CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002869  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                     75.69CR   CLEARED   A    7/22/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 CHECK     002870  DIETRICK, MICHAEL/NI                   123.63CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002871  ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS SANT       1,968.55CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002872  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES        2,672.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/25/2024

***  1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002874  ALPHA CM, INC                       25,432.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/24/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002875  BARTKIEWICZ, KRONICK & SHANAHA         975.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/25/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002876  BOLD POLISNER MADDOW NELSON &          162.50CR   CLEARED   A    7/24/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002877  VOID CHECK                               0.00     CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002878  VOID CHECK                               0.00     CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002879  VOID CHECK                               0.00     CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002880  VOID CHECK                               0.00     CLEARED   A    7/18/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002881  C.V. LARSEN CO.                    246,524.20CR   CLEARED   A    7/24/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002882  ELAN CARDMEMBER SERVICE              6,288.55CR   CLEARED   A    7/26/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002883  FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 1423             528.43CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002884  GHD                                  3,327.83CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002885  IMPERIAL SUPPLIES, LLC                 333.84CR   CLEARED   A    7/24/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002886  JACOB MCCLURE                          500.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/22/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002887  MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                   511.11CR   CLEARED   A    7/24/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002888  PACE SUPPLY CORP                     2,144.64CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002889  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY       2,641.08CR   CLEARED   A    7/30/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002890  SMALLCOMB, LISA                         87.10CR   CLEARED   A    7/19/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002891  USA BLUE BOOK                        1,835.72CR   CLEARED   A    7/25/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002892  VERIZON  WIRELESS                    1,122.66CR   CLEARED   A    7/25/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002893  VERIZON  WIRELESS                      428.59CR   CLEARED   A    7/30/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002894  WESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., INC.         1,634.76CR   CLEARED   A    7/23/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002895  LOPEZ, ANDRES                          432.34CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             7/19/2024 CHECK     002896  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME      43,928.46CR   CLEARED   A    7/25/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002897  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          650.00CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002898  ALYSSA GORDON                        1,420.87CR   CLEARED   A    8/05/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002899  AT&T MOBILITY                           95.85CR   CLEARED   A    8/05/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002900  BRELJE & RACE CONSULTING CIVIL      54,006.25CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002901  COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERING, I       6,648.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002902  FAHRENHEIT HEATING & AIR CONDI         650.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002903  FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 1423          20,888.64CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002904  GHD                                  1,767.98CR   CLEARED   A    8/01/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002905  GINNLAW, P.C.                        2,408.00CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002906  HIDDEN GEMS AT YOUR SERVICE          1,540.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/31/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002907  IMPERIAL SUPPLIES, LLC               1,245.47CR   CLEARED   A    8/01/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002908  JACOB MCCLURE                          125.00CR   CLEARED   A    7/29/2024



 8/06/2024  1:44 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   3

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002909  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC            201.70CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002910  PACE SUPPLY CORP                       796.88CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002911  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY      36,094.48CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002912  RGW GROUNDSKEEPING, LLC             28,439.24CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002913  THATCHER COMPANY, INC.               3,345.57CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002914  UBEO WEST, LLC                         370.87CR   CLEARED   A    8/02/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 CHECK     002915  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF N         300.00CR   CLEARED   A    8/01/2024

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024               6,554.66     CLEARED   C    7/02/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024               2,720.64     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024               2,944.22     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024                 932.71     CLEARED   C    7/02/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024               1,208.74     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024                 210.00     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024                 374.17     CLEARED   C    7/02/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024                 405.46     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024                 216.57     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000009  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024               6,718.70     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000010  CREDIT CARD  7/01/2024               1,804.97     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/01/2024 DEPOSIT   000011  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/01/2024       3,682.74     CLEARED   C    7/02/2024

     1010             7/02/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/02/2024               6,536.10     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/02/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/02/2024                 997.69     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/02/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/02/2024                 100.00     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/02/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/02/2024                 325.83     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/02/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/02/2024         668.25     CLEARED   C    7/03/2024

     1010             7/03/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/03/2024               8,095.49     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/03/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/03/2024               1,565.80     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/03/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/03/2024               1,685.83     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/03/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/03/2024       1,955.96     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/03/2024 DEPOSIT   070324  TRANSFER 320 MM TO CHKG            235,112.00     CLEARED   G    7/03/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/05/2024               8,684.27     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/05/2024               3,256.93     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/05/2024               1,354.61     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/05/2024                 548.90     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  7/05/2024                  74.82     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  7/05/2024               4,362.14     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  7/05/2024               1,425.50     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 DEPOSIT   000007  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/05/2024       2,201.10     CLEARED   C    7/08/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024               7,400.02     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024               3,879.92     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024               2,344.79     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024                 877.13     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024                 507.29     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024



 8/06/2024  1:44 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   4

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024                 238.75     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024               2,838.31     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024                 390.19     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024                  81.59     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000009  CREDIT CARD  7/08/2024               2,666.85     CLEARED   C    7/11/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000010  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/08/2024      10,384.11     CLEARED   C    7/09/2024

     1010             7/08/2024 DEPOSIT   000011  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            271.86CR   CLEARED   U    7/08/2024

     1010             7/09/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/09/2024               5,283.25     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/09/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/09/2024               1,985.57     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/09/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/09/2024               2,334.41     CLEARED   C    7/12/2024

     1010             7/09/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/09/2024       4,939.02     CLEARED   C    7/10/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/10/2024               3,648.67     CLEARED   C    7/11/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/10/2024               3,983.17     CLEARED   C    7/11/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/10/2024                 136.10     CLEARED   C    7/11/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/10/2024               1,862.35     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/10/2024      10,545.36     CLEARED   C    7/11/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  7/10/2024               9,058.02     CLEARED   C    7/12/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  7/10/2024               2,830.19     CLEARED   C    7/12/2024

     1010             7/10/2024 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  7/10/2024                  84.93     CLEARED   C    7/12/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/11/2024               2,114.99     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/11/2024                 143.81     CLEARED   C    7/12/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/11/2024               1,043.02     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/11/2024               1,136.52     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  7/11/2024               1,668.66     CLEARED   C    7/16/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/11/2024       6,035.90     CLEARED   C    7/12/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT   071124  FUND 130 MM TO CHK PAYABLES         50,000.00     CLEARED   G    7/11/2024

     1010             7/11/2024 DEPOSIT   071125  FUND 215 MM TO CKG NBS FEES          1,939.11     CLEARED   G    7/11/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/12/2024               2,865.12     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/12/2024                 408.16     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/12/2024               1,504.60     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/12/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/12/2024      12,729.59     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024               6,753.94     CLEARED   C    7/16/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024               2,431.55     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024                 402.22     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024               2,984.95     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024              30,874.83     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024                 559.15     CLEARED   C    7/15/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024               1,344.50     CLEARED   C    7/16/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024                 867.71     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024                 886.88     CLEARED   C    7/16/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000009  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024                 339.99     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000010  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024               1,170.76     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000011  CREDIT CARD  7/15/2024               1,942.86     CLEARED   C    7/18/2024

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000012  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/15/2024      65,461.58     CLEARED   C    7/16/2024



 8/06/2024  1:44 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   5

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/15/2024 DEPOSIT   000013  DRAFT POSTING                       25,073.49     CLEARED   U    7/16/2024

     1010             7/16/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/16/2024               8,216.53     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/16/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/16/2024               1,439.30     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/16/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/16/2024                 539.16     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/16/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/16/2024               1,591.12     CLEARED   C    7/19/2024

     1010             7/16/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/16/2024       3,732.72     CLEARED   C    7/17/2024

     1010             7/17/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/17/2024               6,309.14     CLEARED   C    7/18/2024

     1010             7/17/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/17/2024               1,291.50     CLEARED   C    7/18/2024

     1010             7/17/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/17/2024                 879.12     CLEARED   C    7/18/2024

     1010             7/17/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/17/2024               1,013.86     CLEARED   C    7/22/2024

     1010             7/17/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/17/2024       8,836.18     CLEARED   C    7/18/2024

     1010             7/17/2024 DEPOSIT   071724  RWS FUND 320 TO FUND 130           278,000.00     CLEARED   G    7/17/2024

     1010             7/18/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/18/2024               7,748.69     CLEARED   C    7/19/2024

     1010             7/18/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/18/2024               2,872.84     CLEARED   C    7/19/2024

     1010             7/18/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/18/2024                 713.66     CLEARED   C    7/19/2024

     1010             7/18/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/18/2024               2,557.36     CLEARED   C    7/23/2024

     1010             7/18/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/18/2024       6,487.17     CLEARED   C    7/19/2024

     1010             7/18/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ             81.64CR   CLEARED   U    7/18/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/19/2024              13,575.64     CLEARED   C    7/22/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/19/2024                 901.22     CLEARED   C    7/22/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/19/2024                 503.32     CLEARED   C    7/22/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/19/2024               1,523.34     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/19/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/19/2024       9,651.56     CLEARED   C    7/22/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024              10,224.77     CLEARED   C    7/23/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024              14,913.92     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024               2,168.62     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024               1,346.16     CLEARED   C    7/23/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024               1,809.03     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024               1,988.43     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024                 934.04     CLEARED   C    7/23/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024               1,396.98     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024                 312.65     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000009  CREDIT CARD  7/22/2024               6,157.99     CLEARED   C    7/25/2024

     1010             7/22/2024 DEPOSIT   000010  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/22/2024      13,674.77     CLEARED   C    7/23/2024

     1010             7/23/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/23/2024              10,079.27     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/23/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/23/2024               5,481.44     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/23/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/23/2024               2,963.68     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/23/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/23/2024                  73.40     CLEARED   C    7/26/2024

     1010             7/23/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/23/2024       1,009.47     CLEARED   C    7/24/2024

     1010             7/24/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/24/2024               1,879.47     CLEARED   C    7/25/2024

     1010             7/24/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/24/2024               1,279.95     CLEARED   C    7/25/2024

     1010             7/24/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/24/2024                 223.76     CLEARED   C    7/25/2024

     1010             7/24/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/24/2024                 448.53     CLEARED   C    7/29/2024

     1010             7/24/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/24/2024       1,208.99     CLEARED   C    7/25/2024



 8/06/2024  1:44 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   6

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/25/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/25/2024               2,174.03     CLEARED   C    7/26/2024

     1010             7/25/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/25/2024               1,166.79     CLEARED   C    7/26/2024

     1010             7/25/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/25/2024               1,178.80     CLEARED   C    7/26/2024

     1010             7/25/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/25/2024                 498.28     CLEARED   C    7/30/2024

     1010             7/25/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/25/2024         375.45     CLEARED   C    7/26/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/26/2024               1,284.55     CLEARED   C    7/29/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/26/2024               1,703.81     CLEARED   C    7/29/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/26/2024                 164.87     CLEARED   C    7/29/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/26/2024                 818.50     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/26/2024         931.45     CLEARED   C    7/29/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 DEPOSIT   072624  5-70-7204 EXPENSES                  93,720.00     CLEARED   G    7/26/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 796.51     CLEARED   C    7/30/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 517.39     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 584.53     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 722.93     CLEARED   C    7/30/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 875.57     CLEARED   C    7/30/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 100.24     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 296.11     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  7/29/2024                 319.60     CLEARED   C    8/01/2024

     1010             7/29/2024 DEPOSIT   000008  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/29/2024       5,880.29     CLEARED   C    7/30/2024

     1010             7/30/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/30/2024               2,080.78     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/30/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/30/2024                  67.76     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/30/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/30/2024                  90.33     CLEARED   C    8/01/2024

     1010             7/30/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  7/30/2024                 203.95     CLEARED   C    8/02/2024

     1010             7/30/2024 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/30/2024         681.62     CLEARED   C    7/31/2024

     1010             7/31/2024 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  7/31/2024               1,381.43     CLEARED   C    8/01/2024

     1010             7/31/2024 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  7/31/2024                 265.48     CLEARED   C    8/01/2024

     1010             7/31/2024 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  7/31/2024                 737.00     CLEARED   C    8/05/2024

     1010             7/31/2024 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST   7/31/2024       1,222.61     CLEARED   C    8/01/2024

EFT:                ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/19/2024 EFT       000012  CHRISTOPER V. LARSEN                12,974.96CR   CLEARED   A    7/22/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 EFT       072624  CalPERS UAL 26384  FY 24-25          2,497.00CR   CLEARED   G    7/29/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 EFT       072625  CalPERS UAL 1739 FY 24-25          149,888.00CR   CLEARED   G    7/29/2024

MISCELLANEOUS:      ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/12/2024 MISC.             PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT              35,282.38CR   CLEARED   P    7/12/2024

     1010             7/26/2024 MISC.             PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT              36,810.50CR   CLEARED   P    7/26/2024

SERVICE CHARGE:     ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             7/03/2024 SERV-CHG          JUNE CHASE FEES                        581.03CR   CLEARED   G    7/03/2024

     1010             7/03/2024 SERV-CHG  000001  JUNE CHASE BANK FEES                 3,788.98CR   CLEARED   G    7/03/2024

     1010             7/05/2024 SERV-CHG          JUNE AMX FEES                           42.00CR   CLEARED   G    7/05/2024

     1010             7/16/2024 SERV-CHG          JUNE ACCOUNT ANALYSIS FEES             327.94CR   CLEARED   G    7/16/2024



 8/06/2024  1:44 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   7

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1010                         CHECK           TOTAL:          1,319,325.67CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:          1,166,154.59

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:             72,092.88CR

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:              4,739.95CR

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:            165,359.96CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:             31,887.46CR

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:          1,319,325.67CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:          1,166,154.59

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:             72,092.88CR

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:              4,739.95CR

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:            165,359.96CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:             31,887.46CR



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMO 
 
To:              Board of Directors  

From:          Trish Wilkinson, Accounting Supervisor  

Date:           August 13, 2024 

RE:             Accounting Supervisor’s Report July 2024 
 

 

Finance  

Transfer In/Out  

• 07/03/2024 Transferred $235,112 for Water Reliability Expenses 5-70-7204 FYE 6/30/2024 

OUT Water CIP Fund 320-1130 (Money Market) 

IN Water Enterprise Fund 130-1010 (Checking) 

 

• 07/11/2024 Transferred $50,000 for Fund 130 Operation Expenses 

OUT Water Enterprise Fund 130-1130 (Money Market) 

IN Water Enterprise Fund 130-1010 (Checking) 

 

• 07/11/2024 Transferred $1,939.11 for Fund 215 Administrative Expenses 

OUT Sewer Bond Fund 215-1130 (Money Market) 

IN Sewer Bond Fund 215-1010 (Checking) 

 

• 07/17/2024 Transferred $278,000 for Water Reliability Expenses 5-70-7204 FYE 6/30/2024 

OUT Water CIP Fund 320-1130 (Money Market) 

IN Water CIP Fund 320-1010 (Checking) 

 

• 07/26/2024 Transfer $93,720.00 for Water Reliability Expenses 5-70-7204 6/30/2024 

OUT Water CIP Fund 320-1130 (Money Market) 

IN Water Enterprise Fund 130-1010 (Checking) 

 

 
Other 

Smith & Newell CPA’s on-site visit August 28, 29 & 30, 2024  
 
Annual Expenses paid in July: 
SDRMA Property/Liability Insurance 5-00-5074  $305,201.97 
SDRMA Workers Comp   5-00-5024  $  58,463.33  
CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liabilities  5-10/5-30-5021  $152,385.00 
 
Maint Bldg & Grounds    5-00-5155  $  25,439.24 
Unbudgeted weed abatement expense formerly performed by Konocti Crew 
 

 



  
 

MEMO   
 
To:  Board of Directors 

From: Donna Mahoney  

Date: 08/16/2024 

RE: Senior Account Representatives’ Monthly Report 

 

Monthly Billing   07/31/2024 
 

Mailed statements: 2089 
Electronic statements: 627 
 
The statement “SPECIAL MESSAGE” 
 
The Lake County Sheriff’s Office of Emergency Services (OES) is excited to introduce the 
Volunteer Auxiliary Support Team, a new initiative under the Sheriff’s OES aimed at bolstering 
community resilience. Prospective volunteers are invited to submit their applications online at 
https://www.lakesheriff.com/about/OES. Following a screening process, selected applicants will 
undergo a background check. 
 
 
Delinquent Billing 07/23/2024  
488 Delinquent statements for July 23, 2024 
 
Courtesy Notification 08/06/2024 
96 Door Knockers were sent out at 9:00 am 
 
Phone Notification 08/13/2024 
61 Phone notifications were sent out at 9:00 am 
 
Lock Offs 08/15/2024 
6 
 
Remain Locked 08/16/2024 
5 
 
 
Total Payment Contract as of 08/16/2024 
4 
 
 
 
 

Electronic
Locked-Off 

Meters Sent Out
Remained 

Locked
2/29/2024 2098 619 3/20/2024 641 4/2/2024 105 4/9/2024 67 4/11/2024 9 3
3/29/2024 2097 621 4/22/2024 473 5/7/2024 98 5/14/2024 56 5/16/2024 5 3
4/30/2024 2097 386 5/21/2024 547 6/4/2024 112 6/11/2024 69 6/13/2024 11 2
5/31/2024 2094 623 6/21/2024 553 7/2/2024 112 7/9/2024 76 7/11/2024 13 5
6/28/2024 2094 622 7/23/2024 488 8/6/2024 96 8/13/2024 61 8/15/2024 6 3
7/31/2024 2089 627

Mailed Delinquent Bills Delivered 7-Day Notice Phone NotifyMailed Bills

 



 1 

 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

Field Operations Report 

July 2024 

Water Connections   Wastewater Connections   

New (current month) 0 New (current month) 0 

Residential (previous month) 2479 Residential (previous month) 1491 

Commercial & Govt (previous month) 38 Commercial & Govt (previous month) 15 

Total Water Connections: 2517 Total Wastewater Connections: 1506 

Precipitation  

July Previous Year July Historical 

0.00 in 0.00 in 0.01 in 

Hours 

Overtime Hours: 93 $4,333.86 



 2 

 



 3 

 

Vehicle Mileage 

Vehicle Mileage 

HV1 1,971 

HV2 865 

Truck 2 1,394 

Truck 3 266 

Truck 4 38 

New Truck 6 1,722 

Truck 7 1,853 

Truck 8 0 

Truck 9 0 

Tractor 2.10 hours 

Vac Truck 68.20 

Excavator 1.00 hours 

Skid Steer 1.80 hours 

Fuel Tank Use 

 Gasoline Diesel 

Tank Meter 330.20 236.50 

Fuel Log 329.20 235.30 



 4 

 

Groundwater Data 

Drawdown  

Recharge Rate 

July: 106% 

August: 100% 

July: 100% 

August: 100% 

July: 103% 

August: 101% 



 5 

 

Water System Highlights 

• Service line repair on Knollview Dr, Powder Horn Rd, Hidden Valley Rd, and Greenridge Rd. 

• AMI meter replacements 

• Meter reads 7/25—26 & 7/29—30 

• Routine maintenance and operations 

Wastewater System Highlights 

• The SCADA PC underwent warranty-covered repairs due to a power supply failure. 

• Routine maintenance and operations 

Water Resources Specialist Highlights 

• Attended the Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee—Risk Assessment meeting. 

• Organized, scanned, and repaired as-builts and documents 

• Lead Service Line Inventory (LSLI) 57% complete 

• Database maintenance, reports, and SOP development 



 6 

 

Association of California Water Agencies—Committee Highlights 

Energy Committee 

No updates. 

 

Water Quality Committee 

Hexavalent Chromium 

The Office of Administrative Law approved the final hexavalent chromium maximum contaminant 

level (MCL) on July 24, 2024. The new MCL has decreased from 50 parts per billion (ppb) to 10 ppb. 

The regulation will take effect by October 1, 2024 and the District will have 3 years from the adop-

tion date to comply. 

PFAS MCL (no updates) 

The U.S. EPA established new MCLs for PFAS chemicals: 4 parts per trillion (ppt) for PFOA and PFOS 

as individual contaminants and 10 ppt for PFNA, PFHxs, and HFPA-DA. Separately, the California 

Office of Environmental Health and Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) established public health goals 

(PHG) of 0.007 ppt for PFOA and 1 ppt for PFOS. The SWRCB is considering accepting the federal 

MCLs; once they do, the District will have five years to comply. 

On June 7, the American Water Works Association (AWWA) and the Association of Metropolitan 

Water Agencies (AMWA) filed a petition with the U.S. Court of Appeals for the review of the new 

MCL. Both associations are concerned that the EPA did not rely on the best available science to es-

tablish the MCL and are calling that the rule be revisited. 

PFAS Liability Protection (no updates) 

PFAS chemicals are being considered for the hazardous substances list as defined under the Com-

prehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA). If added, water 

systems could be held financially liable for the cleanup of PFAS regardless of the fact that they 

were not the polluters. 

To avoid this, statutory protection for water systems is being proposed in S. 1430 and H.R. 7944 

(the companion bill), both the Water Systems PFAS Liability Protection Act. The Act would exempt 

water systems and hold entities responsible for PFAS contamination financially liable instead. S. 

1430 was referred to the Senate Environment and Public Works committee in May of 2023 and is 

still under review. H.R. 7944 was referred to the Committee on Energy and Commerce as well as 

the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure in April of 2024. 



 7 

 

Association of California Water Agencies—Committee Highlights 

State Legislative Committee 8/9 

SB 1088: Favor and Amend—Office of Emergency Services: state matching funds: water system in-
frastructure improvements 

This bill would allocate funding (contingent on the approval of the climate resilience bond which is 
on the November ballot) to communities within the wildland urban interface (WUI) to improve 
their water infrastructure. This would be done by creating the Rural Water Infrastructure for Com-
munity Wildfire Protection Program (Program) within CalOES. The Program would distribute state 
matching funds towards projects that will: 

• Upgrade and upsize waterlines 

• Install additional fire hydrants connected to water systems 

• Enhance water system delivery and distribution capacity to ensure adequate water flow 
for community fire prevention and fire suppression activities 

• Create interconnections between water systems for the purpose of improving water deliv-
ery and distribution capacity for fire suppression activities 

This bill would open up additional funding opportunities for the District to protect its infrastructure 
from wildfire. 

 

Other Updates 

H.R. 7525—Special District Grant Accessibility Act (no updates) 

The House passed H.R. 7525, the Special District Grant Accessibility Act, which would codify the defi-

nition of a “special district” into federal law. This will help special district secure federal funding and 

other opportunities as other local federally-recognized agencies do. The bill has been moved to the 

Senate and referred to the Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs. 



Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

Projects Update Report 

July / August 2024 

Quarterly reporting 

8/24 Fence in progress 

9/11 MTS  

9/24, 9/30 Estimated Generator arrival 

Increase request 

11/24 Load Bank Arrival  

Backup Power Reliability Project 

Expense Pd. Request Date Request Amt NOP Amt Warrant Difference 

Q3 2022 10/15/2022 $370.62 $250.14 01/31/2023 108 Days 

Q4 2022 01/10/2023 $2,240.97 $1,512.45 02/14/2023 35 Days 

Q1 2023 4/7/2023 $3,397.21 $2,292.81 05/05/2023 28 Days 

Q2 2023 7/10/2023 $45,239.00 $30,532.25 09/07/2023 59 Days 

Q3 2023 10/11/2023 $65,053.91 $43,905.54 11/16/2023 36 Days 

Q4 2023 1/9/2024 $10,990.76 $7,417.77 2/7/24 28 Days 

Q1 2024 4/15/2024 $29,933.17 $20,202.19 6/3/24 52 Days 

Q2 2024 7/13/2024 $295,364.62    

Generators 



Defensive Space and Ignition Resistant Construction Project 

1/9 FEMA RFI 

1/19 FEMA RFI response 

2/7 FEMA RFI additional documentation 

response 

Bid specification review 

4/17 Quarterly reporting 

6/4 Notice of Payment 

8/13 Estimated award package Spring 2025 

Little Peak Vegetation 

Unit 4 Tank 

Task 1: Geotechnical and Survey Field Work 

Task 2: Geotechnical Report 

Task 3: 35% Engineering Design Package 

Task 4: 65% Engineering Design Package 

Task 5: 95% PS&E 

Task 6: CEQA Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declarations 

Task 7: Bidding Support 

Expense Pd. Request Date Request Amt. NOP Amt. Warrant Difference 

Q3 2022 10/06/2022 $2,501.64 $1,688.38 01/23/2023 109 Days 

Q4 2022 01/10/2023 $3,981.15 $2,686.92 02/03/2023 24 Days 

Q1 2023 04/10/2023 $100,002.50 $67,492.69 05/05/2023 25 Days 

Q2 2023 7/10/2023 $166,307.65 $112,242.70 9/11/2023 63 Days 

Q3 2023 9/18/2023 $81,422,72 $46,964.72 10/20/2023 32 Days 

Q4 2023 1/24/2024 $0 $0   

Q1 2024 4/16/2024 $0    

Q2 2024 7/18/2024 $0    

Wellfield 



Electrical undergrounding discussion 

Excavation discussion 

Quarterly Reports 

Differing site conditions 

Outlet piping 

Work change directives 

Conduct investigation 

Water System Storage Reliability Project 

Expense Pd. Request Date Request Amt. NOP Amt. Warrant Difference 

Pre-Award 10/21/2022 $19,076.17 $12,876.41 12/02/2022 42 Days 

Q3 2022 10/21/2022 $4,350.45 $2,936.55 12/02/2022 42 Days 

Q4 2022 01/06/2023 $15, 995.73 $10,594.62 01/23/2023 17 Days 

Q1 2023 04/11/2023 $64,128.44 $43,286.70 05/05/2023 24 Days 

Q2 2023 7/10/2023 $75,689,98 $52,496.74 9/5/2023 57 Days 

Q3 2023 10/10/2023 $56,763.22 $38,315,17 11/6/2023 27 Days 

Q4 2023 1/9/2024 $574,334.17 $387,675.56 2/7/2024 28 Days 

Q1 2024 4/15/2024 $257,399.71 $173,744.80 6/3/2024 52 Days 

Q2 2024 7/14/2024 $813,162.61 $548,884.76   

8/6 Electric undergrounded 

8/12  Tank 9a tie-in  

8/14 Tank 9 Demo 

Tank 9b site prep 

Unit 9 Tank 



6/7-6/11 Continued environmental assessments 

Topology survey 

Quarterly reporting 

Design, Subapplication development 

Water Distribution Reliability Project 

Task 1: Kick-off Mtg, Field Review, and Topographic Survey 

Task 2: Geotechnical Study and Seismic Hazard Assessment 

Task 3: Environmental Investigations and Document Prep. 

Task 4: 30% Engineering Design Package 

Task 5: 65% Engineering Design Package 

Task 6: Benefit Cost Analysis 

Task 7: Final Project Reports and Memorandum 

Expense Pd. Request Date Request Amt. NOP Amt. Warrant Difference 

Q4 2022 01/10/2023 $1,450.49 $978.95 02/14/2023 35 Days 

Q1 2023 04/08/2023 $34,543.03 $23,313.44 05/05/2023 27 Days 

Q2 2023 7/10/2023 $46,174.40 $31,163.56 09/11/2023 63 days 

Q3 2023 10/11/2023 $44,243.75 $29,860.55 11/6/2023 26 days 

Q4 2023 1/10/2024 $43,584.34 $29,415.51 2/7/24 28 days 

Q1 2024 4/15/2024 $28,893.99 $18,470.76 6/3/24 49 days 

Q2 2024 7/14/2024 $76,738.03    



Quarterly Reporting 

Risk & Vulnerability assessment 

7/11/24 HMPC & Public meeting #2 

Follow-up data requests 

9/18-19/24 HMPC (Mitigation Strategy) Meeting  

LHMP Update Project 

Expense Pd. Request Date Request Amt. NOP Amt. Warrant Difference 

Pre Award 7/14/2024 $1,680.73 $1,108.15   

Q1 2024 7/14/2024 $3,871.45 $2,552.56   

Q2 2024 7/14/2024 $23,269.32    



FLASHES 

• 6/27 Ad Hoc (AM), Special Meeting (PM) for director approval of application 

• 6/28 Application submitted, deadline delayed 

• 7/1 Re-submitted application 

• 8/1 RFI response 

• 8/5 PGE Technical consult (see attached) 

SCADA 

• 5/17 USBR Application submitted 

Stormwater Mitigation 

• 7/15 APGP program discontinued 

Non-functioning turf 

• Researching funding opportunities 

EV Fleet 

• Researching funding opportunities 

Other Project Updates 



 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
  

MEMO 
To:                Board of Directors 

From:            Dennis White 

Date:            August 20, 2024 

RE:            General Manager’s Report 

 
 

 
 
Management of the Day-to-Day Operations 
 
 
      Finance  
 

The audit is in full swing and Trish has been completely engulfed in the preparation. From 
Budget to Audit, our Accounting Supervisor is pivoting to the task at hand. Each year our 
auditors request a quicker turnaround from year-end to audit, and this year is no exception. 
Her deadline to produce the Trial Balance materials is 8/21, and they will be here for on-site 
review and assessment on 8/28-30. The time spent preparing for the site is arguably the 
most demanding, and she is committed to meeting that deadline. 

  This year the District is also required to execute a “Single Audit” which puts more demand 
on Trish. A Single Audit is required when a municipality receives more than $750,000 in 
federal award funds in a single fiscal year. The Tank 9 project expenses alone puts us in 
that category. I really admire her dedication to the District.  

 
Stormwater Mitigation 
 
This project has hit a bump in the road. We have been notified that the Climate Adaptation 
Planning Grant Program (APGP) has been cancelled. This means that the application we 
submitted for $650,000 of stormwater mitigation planning will not be reviewed or awarded, 
along with 92 other applicants. The program has simply been eliminated, much to the 
disappointment of all involved, including the program review team. Our partner in this effort, 
HVLA, has been notified. District staff remains vigilant in pursuing alternative funding 
opportunities. We believe the effort to develop this application has not been wasted. The West 
Yost staff spent time researching the issue and put together a very compelling argument for 
funding. When a new funding opportunity becomes available, we will not have to start from 
scratch.  

 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/


 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
  

Hexavalent Chrome 6 AKA Cr-6 
 
The Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) of Cr-6 in drinking water has recently been approved at 
10 PPB.   The EPA’s national MCL is 100 PPB. Over the past few years, California has changed this 
MCL from 10 PPB, to 50PPB, now back to 10 PPB. 
 
Tim Worley, PhD, representing WaterNow Alliance, a water advocacy group reached out to me 
this month. There is a growing movement to seek court review of this recently approved 
regulation.  As it stands, CSD must be in compliance with this MCL by October 1, 2027. WaterNow 
Alliance has found several important concerns about the way this regulation was adopted by the 
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).  Several impacted water providers are coming 
together to organize a legal petition. This petition will ask for a review of the SWRCB’s process for 
establishing this MCL. If a court finds that the state made mistakes in its process, its ruling could 
invalidate the whole regulation.   
 
WaterNow Alliance is assembling a legal team that will refine the arguments and petition a court 
in the jurisdiction of an impacted city or water district.  The petition will include water systems 
that share concerns in the research and development of this regulation, and are summarized as 
follows;  
 

• Failure to base MCL on an updated Public Health Goal 
• Economic feasibility analysis was arbitrary and capricious on several grounds (for 

example: exclusion of small systems, reliance on overextended grant funding, reliance on 
infrequently used treatment technology, use of different time periods for comparing costs 
and benefits, evaluation done on improper basis)  

• Failure to comply with the Human Right to Water Act (failure to consider affordability and 
accessibility) 

• Failure to submit scientific portions of proposed regulations to external scientific review 
 

We the District have given permission to the legal team to consider as one of the petitioners in this 
effort. 
 
Benefits  

• Invalidation of MCL would eliminate the compliance obligations of all systems 
• Remand would create a new opportunity to establish more rigorous, consistent, and 

transparent methodologies for evaluating economic feasibility and affordability 
• Remand would allow for proper realignment for PHG and MCL development processes 
• Precedents set in this action would likely be applied to future MCLs 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/


 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
  

 
FLASHES  
 
As you know, we have submitted our application for funding to the Microgrid Incentive Program 
(MIP), sponsored by PGE. As Mr. Day put it in a recent meeting, if we are awarded this funding, we 
will effectively be eliminating risk from the project. There have been a few meetings post-
submission with MIP members, and Mr. Day is encouraged by the outcome. He has shared that 
there are a number of areas that are helping us remain competitive; 
 
Our application qualifies for the maximum number of points in their scoring system 
Our application is the largest across every metric which makes for good optics for the program 
Our application is the most technically competent so the reviewers get complete answers for 
every question 
 
We are hoping to receive a response from the MIP team in the October/November timeframe. 
 
Brambles  

We hope to bring a Resolution to next month’s Board of Directors meeting to begin the application 
process for annexation. There is a transition of commissioners taking place at LAFCo, and this has 
delayed the process a few months. 

Tank 9 
 
As you are aware the construction of Tank 9A is complete. The new tank was filled over the course 
of 3 days. This process was smooth, and soon after, we received confirmation that the water is 
properly disinfected.   
 
On 8/12, Tank 9a was put in service. Now THAT is what I call a milestone! Pressure zone 9 
residents are now receiving water from this new tank. Congrats to all involved in reaching this 
point.  
 
Next steps are to 1) demolish the existing redwood tank, then 2) start building Tank 9A. We are 
well underway in the demolition process, and have already started preparing the excavation and 
foundation methods for Tank 9B. We are hoping for full project completion by October/November 
time frame 
 
Defensive Space and Ignition Resistant Construction Project 
 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/


 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
 We are pleased to report that the second phase of this project is slated to begin in Spring of 

2025. When we were developing the budget for this fiscal year, we did not have this 
information, and forecast a project start of much earlier. This new date reduces our immediate 
financial burden, and effectively evens-out our overall project expenditure. 
 
Backup Power Reliability Project 
 
While this project is reaching its final stages, staff has had a chance to review project costs. In 
concert with our CalOES support team, it has been determined that there are more funds 
available in this “disaster bucket”, and CSD should submit a request for an increase. 
 
Alyssa is using this opportunity to train staff on how to submit increase requests for federal 
grant funding. We will be asking for an additional $250,000.  

http://www.hvlcsd.org/

	August 20 2024 Regular Board Agenda
	July 9 2024 Finance Committee Minutes
	July 16 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	#1 Disbursement Report
	#2 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
	#3 Month End Budget and Cash Reports July 2024
	#4 Check Reconciliation Register
	Memo August 2024
	BOD AUGUST 2024
	MEMO

	August 2024 Field Report
	Project Updates Rpt BOD 8.2024
	GM Report 8-20-2024 DW
	We hope to bring a Resolution to next month’s Board of Directors meeting to begin the application process for annexation. There is a transition of commissioners taking place at LAFCo, and this has delayed the process a few months.


